NORWELL BOARD OF APPEALS
PUBLIC NOTICE AUTHORIZATION

TO: GateHouse Media, Inc.
Legal Notice Department

FROM: Norwell Board of Appeals
Attn: Roberta Mahoney

Tel: 781.659.8018

DATE:

Please publish the attached legal notice of the Norwell Board of Appeals scheduled
public hearing in the following newspaper(s) on the date(s) indicated:

Ol The Patriot Ledger

400 Crown Colony Drive
P.0O. 699159
Quincy MA 02269-9159

] Norwell Mariner

165 Enterprise Drive
Marshfield, MA 02050

NOTE TO APPLICANT: Please print the requested information below the line

only, including billing address. The undersigned hereby acknowledges and
authorizes GateHouse Media, Inc., to bill the advertising costs directly, as follows:

Article E. PRE-HEARING PROCESS
Section 3. Public Notice and Notification
to Parties in Interest

a. In accordance with provisions of G.L. c.
40A, 811, notice of a Public Hearing must be
advertised by publication in The Patriot
Ledger, The Norwell Mariner, or a
newspaper of general circulation in the town
once in each of two successive weeks, the
first publication to be not less than fourteen
days before the day of the hearing, and by
posting such notice in a conspicuous place in
the Town Hall (by the Town Clerk) for a
period of not less than fourteen days before
the day of such hearing.

Rules of the Board of Appeals, adopted 06/25/14

Signature

Print billing name

P.O. Box or Street Address

Town/State/Zip Code

Form No. ZBA-3
12/11/19

Contact Phone #



